
 

 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

CITY OF MARSHFIELD, WISCONSIN 
MONDAY, March 2, 2015 at 5:30 PM  

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL PLAZA 
 

 

1. Call meeting to order – Chairman Feirer 
 

2. Approval of minutes of February 16, 2015 Board of Public Works meeting 
 

3. Citizen Comments 

 
4. Plan review and approval to seek bids for new bear exhibit – Presented by Ed Englehart, Parks & 

Recreation Director 
 

5. Discussion regarding traffic signal knockdowns at Maple Avenue and Veterans Parkway – Presented by 
Tom Turchi, City Engineer 

 

6. Adjournment 

 

Posted this 27th day of February, 2015 at 4:00 PM by Daniel G. Knoeck, Director of Public Works 

 
 

NOTE 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 
It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above-stated meeting to 
gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to 
above in this notice. 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional 
information or to request this service, contact Mary Anderson, Public Works Department at 630 South Central Avenue or by calling (715) 387-8424) 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 

CITY OF MARSHFIELD 
 

MEETING NOTICE 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS BACKGROUND 

03/02/15 
 

 
1. Call meeting to order – Chairman Feirer 

 

 
2. Approval of minutes of February 16, 2015 Board of Public Works meeting 

 
 

3. Citizen Comments 
 

 

4. Plan review and approval to seek bids for new bear exhibit – Presented by Ed Englehart, Parks & Recreation 
Director 

See attached memo and construction drawings.  Recommend approval and authorize advertising for bids. 
 

 

5. Discussion regarding traffic signal knockdowns at Maple Avenue and Veterans Parkway – Presented by Tom 
Turchi, City Engineer 

See attached memo.  Recommend closing the right hand turn lane on Veterans Parkway turning north 
on Maple Avenue. 

 
 

6. Adjournment 

 

 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS MINUTES 

OF FEBRUARY 16, 2015 

 

 

Meeting called to order by Chairman Feirer at 5:30 PM in the Council Chambers of City Hall Plaza. 

 

            PRESENT: Tom Buttke, Ed Wagner, Mike Feirer and Chris Jockheck  

           EXCUSED:  Gary Cummings 

   ALSO PRESENT:  Mayor Meyer, Alderman Earll; City Administrator Barg; Director of Public 

Works Knoeck; City Engineer Turchi; Assistant City Engineer Cassidy; Street 

Superintendent Winch; Building Services Supervisor Pokorny; the media; and 

others.  

 

PW15-20    Motion by Jockheck, second by Buttke to recommend approval of the minutes of the 

February 2, 2015 Board of Public Works meeting. 

Motion Carried 

 

Citizen Comments - None 

    

PW15-21    Motion by Buttke, second by Wagner to recommend approval of a three year HVAC service 

agreement with Complete Control for City Hall Plaza and authorize execution of a contract. 

Motion Carried 

 

PW15-22    Motion by Wagner, second by Jockheck to recommend approval of the plans for Maple 

Avenue reconstruction as presented and authorize soliciting for bids. 

Motion Carried 

 

PW15-23    Motion by Buttke, second by Wagner to recommend approval of the Street Surface 

Replacement Costs as presented, effective January 1, 2015. 

Motion Carried 

 
PW15-24    Motion by Jockheck, second by Buttke to recommend approval of final assessments for 

Park Street (7
th

 Street to Oak Avenue) as presented. 

Motion Carried 

 
PW15-25    Motion by Buttke, second by Jockheck to adjourn to closed session at 5:54 PM pursuant to 

Wisconsin Statute Chapter 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, 

the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 

bargaining reasons require a closed session. 

 Acquisition of property at 306 South Maple Avenue 

Roll call vote, all ‘Ayes’     Motion Carried 

 

Present in Closed Session: Mayor Meyer, Aldermen Wagner, Buttke, Jockheck, Feirer, & Earll; City 

Administrator Barg; Director of Public Works Knoeck; City Engineer 

Turchi.  

 

PW15-26    Motion by Buttke, second by Jockheck to reconvene in open session at 6:06 PM. 

Roll call vote, all ‘Ayes’    Motion Carried 

 

PW15-27    Motion by Wagner, second by Jockheck to recommend approval of a Purchase Agreement 

with Arlon and Gail Haessly for property at 306 South Maple Avenue and request the City Attorney 

draft an Offer to Purchase. 

Motion Carried 



 

 

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

February 16, 2015 

Page 2 

 

Recommended items for future agenda - None 

 

Motion by Buttke, second by Jockheck that the meeting be adjourned at 6:08 PM. 

Motion Carried 

 

 

 

Daniel G. Knoeck, Secretary 

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS   



Memo 

To: Board of Public Works 

From: Ed Englehart, Parks and Recreation Director 

Date: February 26, 2015 

Re: Grizzly Bear Exhibit Plan Review and Request to Seek Bids 

Background 

Last year the Board of Public Works approved entering into a contract with Hammel, Green, and Abrahamson, Inc. 
(HGA) for architectural services for the design of a new grizzly bear exhibit at Wildwood Zoo.  The plans and 
specifications for the renovation and expansion project are now ready for bidding.   The Wildwood Zoological Society’s 
private fundraising for the project has gone very well and exceeded the original goal.  The most recent information 
provided to me by the Marshfield Area Community Foundation and the Zoological Society’s fundraising group indicates 
that $1,142,000 has been raised in cash and pledges.  The city financial participation in the project is $90,000 of room 
tax funds and is not included in the private fund raising amount.  The project is estimated to cost $1,100,000 for 
construction and $90,000 for plan, design, construction supervision and other miscellaneous expenses.  There have 
also been in-kind contributions to assist with the project and additional in-kind services and/or materials are being 
pursued. 

Analysis 

The development of the plans and specifications has been a lengthy process, involving a large number of people and 
staff hours.  Following our final design team review, we feel the plans and specifications are ready to solicit bids for the 
project.  The project will be bid as a single prime bidder.  Following is the proposed schedule for this project. 

March 2: Board of Public Works plan review and approval to seek bids 
March 3 or before: Any final changes or revision to plans and specifications be submitted to HGA 
March 9 – 31:  Advertise for bids 
March 31: Bid Opening 
April 1-3 or April 1-16: Evaluate bids and prepare recommendation to Board of Public Works  
April 6 or April 20: Recommendation to Award Bid to Board of Public Works 
April 14 or April 28: Common Council approval of Board of Public Works action 
April 15 – May 1: Contract Documents executed 
May 4: Proposed start of construction to start 
 

Recommendation 

I recommend the Board of Public Works approve the plans and specifications and project schedule for the new grizzly 
bear exhibit, and direct staff to solicit bids to complete the project.     
 

Concurrence:   _________________________________ 

  Steve Barg, City Administrator 

Marshfield Parks and 

Recreation Department 

mary
Steve Barg



C COPYRIGHT HAMMEL, GREEN AND ABRAHAMSON, INC.

hga commission number:

A r c h i t e c t u r e   |   E n g i n e e r i n g   |   P l a n n i n g

H a m m e l ,   G r e e n   a n d   A b r a h a m s o n ,   I n c .

100% REVIEW

2
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
5
 
4
:5
7
:5
3
 
P
M

3241-002-00

FEBRUARY 23, 2015

Wildwood Zoo
Grizzly Bear Exhibit Expansion

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS
DRAWING INDEX

SHEET NO SHEET NAME

4-ARCHITECTURAL
A040 ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN $ GENERAL NOTES
A100 DEMOLITION PLAN
A200 FLOOR PLAN
A300 ENLARGED PLANS & INTERIOR ELEVATIONS & DETAILS
A400 ELEVATIONS
A401 RENDERINGS
A470 SECTIONS
A471 SECTIONS
A472 SECTIONS
A480 DETAILS
A481 DETAILS
A482 BRIDGE DETAILS

6-STRUCTURAL
S001 GENERAL STRUCTURAL NOTES AND ABBREVIATIONS
S200 STRUCTURAL PLAN
S500 TYPICAL CONCRETE DETAILS
S501 CONCRETE DETAILS
S502 CONCRETE DETAILS

DRAWING INDEX

SHEET NO SHEET NAME

0000 COVER SHEET

2-CIVIL
C100 EROSION CONTROL DETAILS
C101 EROSION CONTROL DETAILS
C102 MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS
C200 EROSION CONTROL PLAN
C201 CIVIL SITE PLAN
C202 GRADING AND UTILITY PLAN

3-LANDSCAPE
L200 LANDSCAPE PLAN - BEAR ENCLOSURE
L201 BOG FILTRATION PLAN - BEAR ENCLOSURE

ARCHITECT & ENGINEER:

CIVIL ENGINEER:

SITE LOCATION DIAGRAM



X

E

W

W

W

W

W

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X E

X

X

E

W

W

W

G

G

G

S

S

E

S

S

4

'

'

S

A

N

4

'

'

S

A

N

4

'

'

S

A

N

O

H

O

H

O

H

E

X

X

DATE:

NAME:

DATE:

REGISTRATION NUMBER:

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION

OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY

DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT  I  AM  A  DULY

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER  THE

LAWS OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN

CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENTS

February 20, 2015

MSA NO:

NO DESCRIPTION DATE

00584085

ISSUANCE HISTORY - THIS SHEET

C202

name and phone

X

X

WISCONSIN

CIVIL

GRADING &

UTILITY PLAN

ELEV.

1247.23

BENCHMARK TABLE

BM. NO. NORTHING EASTING

634418.74546810.04CP 1

1247.77634409.10546344.17CP 2

DESCRIPTION

BARN SPIKE

BARN SPIKE

1240.12634865.96546709.91CP 3

1243.04634624.32546487.12CP 4

BARN SPIKE

BARN SPIKE

1 - 8" x 4" TEE

1 - 8" GATE VALVE & BOX

1 - 4" GATE VALVE & BOX

1 - 4" 45° BEND

8 LF - 8" D.I. PIPE

62 LF - 4" D.I. PIPE @ 0.40%

N INV = 1240.23

S INV = 1240.00

1 - 4" GATE VALVE & BOX

INV ELEV = 1239.50

BOTTOM OF POND

ELEV = 1239.00

EXISTING GRAVEL ROAD

PROPOSED GRIZZLY BEAR WOODS

1

0

6

 

L

F

 

-

 

4

"

 

D

.

I

.

P

.

CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY EXACT

LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF PIPE.

ASSUMED ELEVATION TO BE 1239.50 OR HIGHER.

EXISTING

FOX

EXHIBIT

EXISTING RABBIT EXHIBIT

EXISTING PRAIRIE

DOG EXHIBIT

FILL GRADE TO BE APPROXIMATELY 0.75%

(2) 75 LF - 6" PVC

CULVERTS @ 0.25%

SE INV = 1239.50

NW INV = 1239.69

1

2

4

0

TOP OF BIRM

ELEV = 1242.00

1244.40*

1244.30*

1243.97*

1244.32

1244.50

1244.36*

EXISTING SIDEWALK

1243.66

1242.50

1242.72

1244.40*

MATCH EXIST.

CONC. SLAB

ELEV = 1244.52*

SIDEWALK ELEV = 1241.25

SIDEWALK ELEV = 1241.49

1241.25*

1242.40*

E
X

IS
TIN

G
 S

ID
E

W
A

LK

E

X

I

S

T

I

N

G

S

I

D

E

W

A

L

K

EXISTING BLDG

EXISTING BLDGS

EXISTING GRAVEL

EXISTING ASPHALT

PROPOSED

SIDEWALK

EXISTING FENCE

PROPOSED FENCE

CP 2

CP 1

CP 4

CP 3

0

60
15 30

EXISTING BLDG

8' WIDE CHAIN LINK FENCE APRON

REQUIRED OVER DRAIN PIPING.

STREAM

1242.38

1242.84

1242.60

1241.67

MATCH EXISTING ASPHALT

ELEV = 1241.38*

1242.25*

1241.79

1241.11*

1

2

4

1

1242.90

MATCH EXISTING ASPHALT

ELEV = 1241.18*

5' RAD TO EOC

5' RAD TO EOC

2' RAD EOC

3' RAD EOC

5' RAD EOC

NOTES:

1: ALL WORK SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDING WITH THE CITY OF   

MARSHFIELD STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS 

CONSTRUCTION 2015 EDITION - UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

2: ALL PAVEMENT WITHIN THE GRIZZLY BEAR EXHIBIT AND WITHIN LIMITS OF 

PROPOSED SIDEWALK/PAVEMENT SHALL BE REMOVED.

3: SIDEWALK SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH 6" CONCRETE OVER 6" 

COMPACTED BASE. LONGITUDINAL SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 1' IN 20' AND 

CROSS SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 1' IN 48'.  ALL SIDEWALK ADJACENT TO 

GRIZZLY BEAR EXHIBIT TO HAVE A WIDTH OF 12'.

4: ASPHALT PAVEMENT AND SHAPING BY OTHERS

5: AFTER THE PROPOSED EXHIBIT IS CONSTRUCTED, THE EXISTING ASPHALT IS

TO BE REMOVED BY THE CONTRACTOR.

6: PVC SEWER SHALL BE SCHEDULE 40 CONFORMING TO ASTM D 2665 WITH 

SOLVENT CEMENTED JOINTS CONFORMING TO ASTM D 3311.  PRIMER SHALL

CONFORM TO ASTM F 656. SOLVENT SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM D 2564.

7: ALL PIPE FITTINES (TEES, BENDS, VALVES, ETC.) SHALL HAVE RESTRAINED

JOINTS (MEGA-LUG OR EQUAL).

8: EMBANKMENT FROM THE POND IN THE BEAR WOODS SHALL BE PILED WITHIN

THE BEAR WOODS AND SEEDED AS DIRECTED BY OWNER.

9: DUCTILE IRON PIPE SHALL CONFORM TO ANSI/AWWA-C151/A21.51 CLASS 51

MINIMUM.

10: TREE AND STUMP REMOVAL BY OTHERS

* DENOTES MATCHING EXISTING PAVEMENT







PROTECT TREES
IN BEAR WOODS
WITH CHAIN-LINK
WRAPPED AROUND TRUNK

1244

1243

124
2

1240

1239
1240

1241

1241

1242

1243

1244

1244

1244

1243

124
2

1239

1243

1244

1245
1246

1243

1243

124
5

1245

1244

1243

1242

1241
1241

1240

12
40

1239
1240

124
1 1241

1241
1242

1241

1240

1240

FENCE ABOVE

78'-0"

REUSE EXISTING
PERIMETER FENCE

REVERSE CANT
ON EXISTING FENCE,

SEE 2/A040 FOR EXTENTS

REVERSE CANT ON
EXISTING FENCE,
SEE 2/A040 FOR EXTENTS

EXISTING
KEEPER

BUILDING

EXISTING
BEAR

EXHIBIT

PRIMARY EXHIBIT
EXPANSION

BEAR
WOODS

HIGH SECURITY
CHAIN-LINK

INBOARD FENCE

STANDARD CHAIN-LINK
OUTBOARD FENCE

EXTENT OF 4' 
HIGH 2"x

2" C
HAIN LIN

K FENCE

3
A481

2
A481

3A481

3 A481

DASHED LINE
DENOTES EXTENT

OF PRIVACY SLATS

A.  THESE GENERAL NOTES APPLY TO THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AND SHALL
GOVERN UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE BY GENERAL NOTES OR KEYNOTES ON SPECIFIC
SHEETS.

B.  COORDINATE ALL PROJECT PHASING WITH OWNER OR AS SPECIFIED AND/OR SHOWN ON
THE DRAWINGS.

C.  PROVIDE A SAFE MEANS OF EGRESS THROUGH AND/OR AROUND THE BUILDING AND SITE
PER APPLICABLE CODES AT ALL TIMES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PROCESS.  MINIMIZE
DISRUPTION TO ADJACENT AREAS/FLOORS AS MUCH AS POSSIBLE.

D.  MINIMIZE NOISE TO LEVEL ACCEPTABLE WITH THE OWNER.  SCHEDULE TASKS CREATING
EXCESSIVE NOISE OR NEAR SENSITIVE AREAS WITH THE OWNER.

E.  NOTIFY ARCHITECT PROMPTLY IF INFORMATION SHOWN IN ONE CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENT CONFLICTS WITH INFORMATION SHOWN ON ANOTHER.

F.  NOTIFY ARCHITECT PROMPTLY IF CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS ARE INCONSISTENT WITH
THE CURRENT APPLICABLE CODES AND REGULATIONS.

G.  NOTIFY ARCHITECT PROMPTLY IF ANY EXISTING CONDITIONS CONFLICT WITH THE
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS.

H.  STRUCTURAL STEEL MEMBER PROFILES AS INDICATED ON ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS
MAY VARY FROM ACTUAL PROFILES AND SIZES INDICATED ON THE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS
WHICH SHALL GOVERN .

I.  LAYOUT: OBTAIN CAD FILE FROM ARCHITECT FOR USE BY SURVEYOR TO LAYOUT
COMPLEX DESIGN FEATURES SUCH AS ENCLOSURE FENCING, ARTIFICIAL ROCK
FORMATIONS, AND SITE WALLS.

COPYRIGHT HAMMEL, GREEN AND ABRAHAMSON, INC.C

DATE:

WILDWOOD ZOO
608 W 17TH ST

MARSHFIELD
WI 54449

GRIZZLY BEAR
EXHIBIT EXPANSION

3 3 3   E a s t   E r i e   S t r e e t
M i l w a u k e e ,   W i s c o n s i n   5 3 2 0 2

T e l e p h o n e   4 1 4 . 2 7 8 . 8 2 0 0

CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS

February 23, 2015

HGA NO:

NO DESCRIPTION DATE

3241-002-00

ISSUANCE HISTORY - THIS SHEET

10
0%

 R
EV

IE
W

 -
 N

O
T 

FO
R 

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

2/
23

/2
01

5 
12

:1
0:

46
 P

M C
:\U

se
rs

\g
la

ng
ie

t\D
oc

um
en

ts
\R

ev
it 

Lo
ca

l F
ile

s \
A1

5-
W

il d
w

oo
d 

Z o
o-

32
41

00
20

0_
g l

an
gi

et
-P

C
75

28
. rv

t

A040

ARCHITECTURAL
SITE PLAN $

GENERAL
NOTES

 1" = 20'-0"1 SITE PLAN

FENCE PLAN
NTS

2

RE
V E

RS
E 

CA
NT

 O
N 

EX
IS

TI
NG

 F
EN

CE

PROJECT NOTES



A300
1

10'-0" ROLLING GATE

3'-0" x 6'-8" KEEPER DOOR

DEN UNDER STAIRS

VIEWING WINDOWS

WOOD BENCHES

DRAIN PIPES -
SEE CIVIL

WATERFALL

1237 1243.5

1240 (EXST.)

1241 (EXST.)
1242 (EXST.)

1243 (EXST.)

1244.67 (EXST.)

6' DEEP POOL

CONCRETE
WATER STATION

1244

1243

124
2

124
1

1240

1241

1241

1241

1242

1243

1244

1244

1244

1243

124
2

1241

1242

1243

1244

1245

1246

1259 TOP OF SLAB
124612481250

12521254

1241

1240

PEDESTRIAN RAIL

PEDESTRIAN RAIL

1240

LOGS & BOULDERS, OFCI

A400
6

SHOTCRETE "BOULDERS"
TO COVER VIEWING WINDOW

3
A470

1A470

2
A470

3
A470

1
A472

2
A471

1
A471

A300
2

A400
5

A400
3

A400
4

A300
4

A400
1

SHOTCRETE COVERED
STEPS, TYP.

10'-6"

12'-0"

5'-3"

14'-7"

1243.5 (TOP OF CURB)

HOSE BIB
REMOVABLE

FENCE PANEL

2
A470

KEEPER BUILDING

PRIMARY EXHIBIT
EXPANSION

BEAR
WOODS

EXISTING
BEAR

EXHIBIT

EXISTING
MOAT

WOVEN WIRE
PANEL FENCE

HIGH SECURITY
CHAIN-LINK
INBOARD FENCE

STANDARD
CHAIN-LINK
OUTBOARD FENCE EXISTING

TOILET
ROOMS
TO REMAIN

EARTH-COVERED ELLIPTICAL
CULVERT 48"x76"

HOSE BIB

12441243

1241.5

1244

12
43

8'-
0" 

(H
) x

 12
'-0

" (
W

)

REMOVABLE
PEDESTRIAN RAIL

4" CONCRETE S.O.G.

1
A480

A480
4

A4
80

67

LOCKABLE
WINCH BOX
ATTACHED TO
FENCE POST

LOCKABLE WINCH BOX
ATTACHED TO CONCRETE WALL

A400
2

A480
10

FILTRATION BOG
BY OWNER

2" UNDERGROUND PIPE
FROM FILTRATION BOG
PUMP TO SPILLWAY

COORDINATE PLUMBING
W/ OWNER'S FILTRATION

BOG CONTRACTOR

SUMP BASIN
WITH PUMP
ISOLATION
VALVE

EMBED PIPE VERTICALLY
IN CONC. BACK-UP WALL -

CONNECT TO SPILL WAY

SHOTCRETE
TREE STUMP

2" UNDERGROUND
PIPE

4" UNDERGROUND DRAIN
PIPE INTO EXISTING MOAT

VALVE W/ EXTENDED
CONTROL

WATERFALL
BASIN

A480
9

A482
6

DRAIN

2%
 SLOPE

5
A300 SIM.

1
A470

3
A470

2
A470

1243 1245

1246
BRIDGE - 7' H x 6' W

(INSIDE DIM.)
13'-6" CLEAR

TO ROAD MIN.

FENCE ABOVE

78'-0"

PRIMARY EXHIBIT
EXPANSION

BEAR
WOODS 6'-0" x 7'-0" MESH

TWO-STAGE
GUILLOTINE DOOR

1257

12481250
12521254

12561259 TOP OF SLAB 1246

LOCKABLE
WINCH BOX
ATTACHED TO
FENCE POST

LOCKABLE WINCH BOX
ATTACHED TO CONCRETE WALL

CABLE
CABLE

A400
2

COPYRIGHT HAMMEL, GREEN AND ABRAHAMSON, INC.C

DATE:

WILDWOOD ZOO
608 W 17TH ST

MARSHFIELD
WI 54449

GRIZZLY BEAR
EXHIBIT EXPANSION

3 3 3   E a s t   E r i e   S t r e e t
M i l w a u k e e ,   W i s c o n s i n   5 3 2 0 2

T e l e p h o n e   4 1 4 . 2 7 8 . 8 2 0 0

CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS

February 23, 2015

HGA NO:

NO DESCRIPTION DATE

3241-002-00

ISSUANCE HISTORY - THIS SHEET

10
0%

 R
EV

IE
W

 -
 N

O
T 

FO
R 

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

2/
23

/2
01

5 
12

:1
0:

51
 P

M C
:\U

se
rs

\g
la

ng
ie

t\D
oc

um
en

ts
\R

ev
it 

Lo
ca

l F
ile

s \
A1

5-
W

il d
w

oo
d 

Z o
o-

32
41

00
20

0_
g l

an
gi

e t
-P

C
75

28
. rv

t

A200

FLOOR PLAN

 1/8" = 1'-0"2 FIRST LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 BRIDGE PLAN



A. ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING FLOORS ARE BASED
ON SURVEY INFORMATION AND\OR AS-BUILT
DRAWINGS PROVIDED BY THE OWNER.  THE
SURVEY DATA MAY NOT BE COMPLETE AND
THE ACTUAL EXISTING ELEVATIONS MAY VARY
IN DIFFERENT PORTIONS OF THE EXISTING
BUILDING.  ALL INFORMATION MUST BE FIELD
VERIFIED AND COORDINATED BETWEEN NEW
AND EXISTING  CONSTRUCTION TO PROVIDE
MATCHING FLOOR ELEVATIONS WHERE
REQUIRED.

GENERAL NOTES - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

FIRST LEVEL
100'-0"

DEN

6'-0" DEEP POOL

SHOTCRETE
TREE STUMP

SHOTCRETE BOULDERS/STEPS

SHOTCRETE STEPSVIEWING WINDOW
INTO DEN 3'-0" x 3'-0"

CORTEN STEEL BRIDGE W/
CONCRETE SLAB. HIGH-SECURITY

CHAIN-LINK SIDES & ROOF. SUPPORT
FENCING WITH HIGH TENSION CABLE.

STEPPED
STRUCTURAL
CONCRETE WALL
BACK-UP

TIE IN NEW SHOTCRETE
WITH EXISTING

DEMO EXISTING
SHOTCRETE TO ALLOW

FOR NEW DOORS

@
 A

LL
 LO

C A
TI

ON
S

14
'-0

" M
IN

. H
EI

GH
T

ANGLED FENCE TRANSITION
TO DOUBLE HEIGHT FENCE

2
A470

AB
OV

E 
BU

S 
PA

TH
14

'-0
" M

IN
.

HOTWIRE LOCATIONS
SHOWN DASHED

WOVEN WIRE PANEL FENCE
TO MATCH EXHIBIT FENCE

@
 A

LL
 LO

CA
TI

ON
S

14
'-0

" M
IN

. H
EI

GH
T

WATERFALL

3'-0" DEEP
WATERFALL BASIN

FIRST LEVEL
100'-0"

14
'-0

" M
IN

. H
EI

GH
T

SHOTCRETE "BOULDERS"
TO COVER STRUCTURE

VIEWING
WINDOW

TIE IN NEW PEDESTRIAN
RAIL & FENCE TO SHOTCRETE

WOVEN WIRE
PANEL FENCE

TIE IN EXISTING
HANDRAIL & MOAT
WALL TO SHOTCRETE

1
A472

FIRST LEVEL
100'-0"

WOOD BENCH,
TYP.

SHOTCRETE "BOULDERS"
TO COVER STRUCTURE

TIE IN EXISTING
PEDESTRIAN RAIL
& MOAT WALL
TO SHOTCRETE

VIEWING
WINDOW

TIE IN NEW PEDESTRIAN
RAIL & FENCE TO SHOTCRETE

WOVEN WIRE
PANEL FENCE

1
A472

FIRST LEVEL
100'-0"@

 A
LL

 E
XH

IB
IT

 S
I D

E 
LO

C A
TI

ON
S

14
'-0

" M
IN

. H
EI

GH
T

CANT FROM BASE
OF  WALL @

EXHIBIT SIDE, TYP.

SHOTCRETE "BOULDERS"
TO COVER STRUCTURE

VIEWING
WINDOW

TIE IN PEDESTRIAN RAIL
& FENCE TO SHOTCRETE
(IN FOREGROUND OF ELEVATION)

2'-0" MIN.

1
A472

SIM

FIRST LEVEL
100'-0"

1
A470

CL

FENCE WRAPS TOP OF BRIDGE &
TERMINATES INTO SHOTCRETE WALL.
WITH ANGLED ARM & (2) HOT WIRES

TIE IN PEDESTRIAN RAIL &
FENCE TO SHOTCRETE

VIEWING
WINDOW
INTO DEN

@
 A

LL
 LO

C A
TI

ON
S

14
'-0

" M
IN

. H
EI

GH
T ANGLED FENCE TRANSITION

TO DOUBLE HEIGHT FENCE,
CANT & HOT WIRES CONTINUOUS

HOTWIRE LOCATIONS
SHOWN DASHED, TYP.

TIE IN FENCE TO BRIDGE

12'-0" REMOVABLE
PEDESTRIAN RAIL

8'-0"(H) x 12'-0"(W)
REMOVABLE
FENCE PANEL

4'-
6"

LOCKABLE
WINCH BOX

RI
GI

D 
CO

ND
UI

T

CABLE

PULLEY

PULLEY

6'-0" x 7'-0" + / -
TWO-STAGE
GUILLOTINE GATE

DOOR
TRACK

PULLEY

A482
8

3'-
0"

1'-
6"

FIRST LEVEL
100'-0"

3
A470

CL

FENCE WRAPS TOP OF BRIDGE &
TERMINATES INTO SHOTCRETE WALL.
WITH ANGLED ARM & (2) HOT WIRES

@
 A

LL
 LO

C A
TI

ON
S

14
'-0

" M
IN

. H
EI

GH
T

PULLEY

6'-0" x 7'-0" + / -
TWO-STAGE
GUILLOTINE GATE

LOCKABLE
WINCH BOX

HOTWIRE LOCATIONS
SHOWN DASHED, TYP.

CABLE

DOOR
TRACK

ANGLED PULLEY

TIE IN FENCE TO BRIDGE

SHOTCRETE
BOULDERS

HOTWIRE LOCATIONS
SHOWN DASHED, TYP.

A482
8

SIM

3'-
0"

1'-
6"

COPYRIGHT HAMMEL, GREEN AND ABRAHAMSON, INC.C

DATE:

WILDWOOD ZOO
608 W 17TH ST

MARSHFIELD
WI 54449

GRIZZLY BEAR
EXHIBIT EXPANSION

3 3 3   E a s t   E r i e   S t r e e t
M i l w a u k e e ,   W i s c o n s i n   5 3 2 0 2

T e l e p h o n e   4 1 4 . 2 7 8 . 8 2 0 0

CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS

February 23, 2015

HGA NO:

NO DESCRIPTION DATE

3241-002-00

ISSUANCE HISTORY - THIS SHEET

10
0%

 R
EV

IE
W

 -
 N

O
T 

FO
R 

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

2/
23

/2
01

5 
12

:1
0:

53
 P

M C
:\U

se
rs

\g
la

ng
ie

t\D
oc

um
en

ts
\R

ev
it 

Lo
ca

l F
ile

s \
A1

5-
W

il d
w

oo
d 

Z o
o-

32
41

00
20

0_
g l

an
gi

e t
-P

C
75

28
. rv

t

A400

ELEVATIONS

 1/8" = 1'-0"6 Exterior Elevation - South

 1/4" = 1'-0"5 Exterior Elevation - Viewing Window North

 1/4" = 1'-0"4 Exterior Elevation - Viewing Window South

 1/4" = 1'-0"3 Exterior Elevation - Viewing Window West

 1/4" = 1'-0"1 Exterior Elevation - Bridge/Den Window East
 1/4" = 1'-0"2 Exterior Elevation - Bridge West



COPYRIGHT HAMMEL, GREEN AND ABRAHAMSON, INC.C

DATE:

WILDWOOD ZOO
608 W 17TH ST

MARSHFIELD
WI 54449

GRIZZLY BEAR
EXHIBIT EXPANSION

3 3 3   E a s t   E r i e   S t r e e t
M i l w a u k e e ,   W i s c o n s i n   5 3 2 0 2

T e l e p h o n e   4 1 4 . 2 7 8 . 8 2 0 0

CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS

February 23, 2015

HGA NO:

NO DESCRIPTION DATE

3241-002-00

ISSUANCE HISTORY - THIS SHEET

10
0%

 R
EV

IE
W

 -
 N

O
T 

FO
R 

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

2/
23

/2
01

5 
12

:1
0:

53
 P

M C
:\U

se
rs

\g
la

ng
ie

t\D
oc

um
en

ts
\R

ev
it 

Lo
ca

l F
ile

s \
A1

5-
W

il d
w

oo
d 

Z o
o-

32
41

00
20

0_
g l

an
gi

e t
-P

C
75

28
. rv

t

A401

RENDERINGS

OVERALL VIEW
4

BEAR WOODS
3

EXHIBIT YARD
2

BEAR BRIDGE
1

RENDERING GENERAL NOTES:
3D IMAGES SHOW GENERAL DESIGN CONCEPT. REFER TO
PLANS, ELEVATIONS, & SECTIONS FOR MORE ACCURATE
INFORMATION.



FENCE WRAPS TOP
OF BRIDGE WITH
ANGLED ARM &
(2) HOT WIRES

SHOTCRETE
BOULDERS/STEPS

CONCRETE FOOTING
- SEE STRUCTURE

CONCRETE STRUCTURAL SUPPORT
- SEE STRUCTURAL

CORTEN
STEEL BRIDGE

HOTWIRE LOCATIONS
SHOWN DASHED

CABLE

PULLEY

DOOR
TRACK

6'-0" x 7'-0" MESH
TWO-STAGE
GUILLOTINE DOOR

LOCKABLE
WINCH BOX
ON FENCE POST

PULLEY

FENCE POST SUPPORT
BRACKETED TO BOTH

SIDES OF BRIDGE

A482
2

REV

A482
1

REV

4
A482

BRIDGE GATE
LOCKING CHAIN

BRIDGE GATE LIFT
CABLE

BIRDGE GATE LOCKING DEVICE
- SEE DETAIL

FIRST LEVEL
100'-0"

FENCE WRAPS TOP OF BRIDGE &
TERMINATES INTO GUNITE WALL.

WITH ANGLED ARM & (2) HOT WIRES

DEN
VIEWING WINDOW

3'-0" x 3'-0"

SHOTCRETE
COVERED STEPS

CONCRETE FOOTINGS
- SEE STRUCTURAL

CONCRETE
STRUCTURAL
WALLS & ROOF

CORTEN
STEEL BRIDGE

GEOFOAM AS REQ.
TO LIMIT DEPTH OF

SOIL AGAINST WALL
TO 4'-0" MAX.

6'-
6"

4" CONCRETE S.O.G.

3
A480SIM.

5
A480SIM.

WINCH BOX
BEYOND

CABLE

PULLEY

DOOR
TRACK

6'-0" x 7'-0" MESH
TWO-STAGE

GUILLOTINE DOOR
FENCE POST SUPPORT
BRACKETED TO BOTH
SIDES OF BRIDGE

4
A482

A482
1

PULLEY

A482
2

6'-
0"

1245.5

3'-
0"

3'-
0"

6"

AB
OV

E 
BU

S 
PA

TH
14

'-0
" M

IN
.

6'-0"

7'-
0 1

/2"

HIGH SECURITY
CHAIN-LINK FENCE
TOP & SIDES

HIGH TENSION
CABLES
CORTEN
STEEL BRIDGE
CONCRETE
DECK

3'-
0"

1'-
6"

COPYRIGHT HAMMEL, GREEN AND ABRAHAMSON, INC.C

DATE:

WILDWOOD ZOO
608 W 17TH ST

MARSHFIELD
WI 54449

GRIZZLY BEAR
EXHIBIT EXPANSION

3 3 3   E a s t   E r i e   S t r e e t
M i l w a u k e e ,   W i s c o n s i n   5 3 2 0 2

T e l e p h o n e   4 1 4 . 2 7 8 . 8 2 0 0

CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS

February 23, 2015

HGA NO:

NO DESCRIPTION DATE

3241-002-00

ISSUANCE HISTORY - THIS SHEET

10
0%

 R
EV

IE
W

 -
 N

O
T 

FO
R 

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

2/
23

/2
01

5 
12

:1
1:

07
 P

M C
:\U

se
rs

\g
la

ng
ie

t\D
oc

um
en

ts
\R

ev
it 

Lo
ca

l F
ile

s \
A1

5-
W

il d
w

oo
d 

Z o
o-

32
41

00
20

0_
g l

an
gi

e t
-P

C
75

28
. rv

t

A470

SECTIONS

 1/2" = 1'-0"3 Exterior Section - Bridge West
 1/2" = 1'-0"1 Exterior Section - Bridge East

 1/2" = 1'-0"2 Bridge Cross Section



FIRST LEVEL
100'-0"

EXISTING EXHIBIT YARD BEYOND

SHOTCRETE-COVERED
WALL, SHAPE TO
MATCH EXISTING

STEPPED STRUCTURAL
CONRETE WALL BACK-UP

SHOTCRETE ON FILL

FILTRATION BOG BY OWNER

6"

POOL LINER OVER FILL
-  BY OWNER

CONCRETE FOOTING
- SEE STRUCTURAL

EARTH-COVERED ELLIPTICAL
CULVERT 48"x76"

WOVEN WIRE PANEL FENCE
TO MATCH EXHIBIT FENCE

WATERFALL (BEYOND)

4'-
0"

 T
YP

.

1
A472

HOT WIRE

FENCE TERMINATES -
SHOTCRETE TRANSITION
MAINTAINS ENCLOSURE

CONC. WALL -
SEE STRUCTURAL

CONC. CURB & FOOTING -
SEE STRUCTURAL

FIRST LEVEL
100'-0"

SHOTCRETE
TREE STUMP

CANT FROM
2'-0 1/2" MIN.

BASE OF
 WALL

EXISTING EXHIBIT YARD BEYOND

SHOTCRETE-COVERED
WALL, SHAPE TO
MATCH EXISTING

6"

FILTRATION BOG BY OWNER

POOL LINER OVER FILL
- BY OWNER

CONCRETE FOOTING & WALL
- SEE STRUCTURAL

@
 A

LL
 LO

C A
TI

ON
S

14
'-0

" M
IN

. H
EI

GH
T

CONC. WALL -
SEE STRUCTURAL

CONC. CURB & FOOTING -
SEE STRUCTURAL

COPYRIGHT HAMMEL, GREEN AND ABRAHAMSON, INC.C

DATE:

WILDWOOD ZOO
608 W 17TH ST

MARSHFIELD
WI 54449

GRIZZLY BEAR
EXHIBIT EXPANSION

3 3 3   E a s t   E r i e   S t r e e t
M i l w a u k e e ,   W i s c o n s i n   5 3 2 0 2

T e l e p h o n e   4 1 4 . 2 7 8 . 8 2 0 0

CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS

February 23, 2015

HGA NO:

NO DESCRIPTION DATE

3241-002-00

ISSUANCE HISTORY - THIS SHEET

10
0%

 R
EV

IE
W

 -
 N

O
T 

FO
R 

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

2/
23

/2
01

5 
12

:1
1:

07
 P

M C
:\U

se
rs

\g
la

ng
ie

t\D
oc

um
en

ts
\R

ev
it 

Lo
ca

l F
ile

s \
A1

5-
W

il d
w

oo
d 

Z o
o-

32
41

00
20

0_
g l

an
gi

e t
-P

C
75

28
. rv

t

A471

SECTIONS

 1/2" = 1'-0"2 Exterior Section - Exhibit Yard 1

 1/2" = 1'-0"1 Exterior Section - Exhibit Yard 2



FIRST LEVEL
100'-0"

WOOD BENCH

SHOTCRETE "BOULDERS"
TO COVER STRUCTURE

VIEWING
WINDOW

CANT FROM BASE
OF  WALL @

EXHIBIT SIDE, TYP.

SHOTCRETE ON FILL, TYP.

CONCRETE POOL

EXISTING EXHIBIT YARD BEYOND

SHOTCRETE-COVERED
WALL, SHAPE TO
MATCH EXISTING

BASE OF
 WALL

SHOTCRETE
ON FILL

CONCRETE FOOTING
- SEE STRUCTURAL

CONCRETE FOOTING
- SEE STRUCTURAL

SLOPE TO DRAIN

A480
3

A480
5

EXPOSED CONCRETE CEILING
- SEE STRUCTURAL

CONCRETE WATERFALL
BASIN

EMBED 2" PIPE VERTICALLY
IN CONC. BACK-UP WALL -

CONNECT TO SPILL WAY

WATERFALL

SPILL WAY INSERT

GALV. METAL
BRACKET

@
 A

LL
 LO

CA
TI

ON
S

14
'-0

" M
IN

. H
EI

GH
T

STEPPED CONCRETE
STRUCTURAL

WALL BACK-UP

CANT FROM
2'-0" MIN.

SIDEWALK, SEE CIVIL

2'-0" MIN.

1" DIA DRAIN PIPE

2" DIA. PIPE TO PUMP
4" DIA. DRAIN PIPE TO EXISTING MOAT

2% SLOPE

POOL DRAIN
W/ STRAINER

CONC. WALL -
SEE STRUCTURAL

FROM FILTRATION BOG
REMOVABLE

COVER

SUMP BASIN

SUBMERSIBLE
PUMP

FILTRATION BOG
BY OWNER

POOL LINER
OVER FILL -
BY OWNER

CONC. CURB
& FOOTING -

SEE STRUCTURAL

COPYRIGHT HAMMEL, GREEN AND ABRAHAMSON, INC.C

DATE:

WILDWOOD ZOO
608 W 17TH ST

MARSHFIELD
WI 54449

GRIZZLY BEAR
EXHIBIT EXPANSION

3 3 3   E a s t   E r i e   S t r e e t
M i l w a u k e e ,   W i s c o n s i n   5 3 2 0 2

T e l e p h o n e   4 1 4 . 2 7 8 . 8 2 0 0

CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS

February 23, 2015

HGA NO:

NO DESCRIPTION DATE

3241-002-00

ISSUANCE HISTORY - THIS SHEET

10
0%

 R
EV

IE
W

 -
 N

O
T 

FO
R 

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

2/
23

/2
01

5 
12

:1
1:

09
 P

M C
:\U

se
rs

\g
la

ng
ie

t\D
oc

um
en

ts
\R

ev
it 

Lo
ca

l F
ile

s \
A1

5-
W

il d
w

oo
d 

Z o
o-

32
41

00
20

0_
g l

an
gi

e t
-P

C
75

28
. rv

t

A472

SECTIONS

 1/2" = 1'-0"1 Exterior Section - Exhibit Yard 3



 
 
 

 
 
    
    
    
    
    
 
BA
 
Ov
Ve
 
AN
 
Th
20
ha
se
 
Re
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10
11
12
13
14
15
 
To
Ma
 
Ev
us
da
An
Ca
de
   
Se
 
As
an
My
clo
 

         
       TO: 
  FROM: 
   DATE: 
        RE:     

ACKGROUND

ver the past s
eterans Parkw

NALYSIS 

he raised med
011 as part of
ave observed 
emi-trucks ma

ecord of knoc
12/27/
7/2/20
9/14/20
9/12/20
9/28/20

 NO RIG
8/23/20
7/15/20
7/31/20
8/26/20

0 9/12/20
1 9/29/20
2 10/24/
3 12/22/
4 12/23/
5 2/9/20

o combat this 
aple Avenue a

ven though m
se Maple Aven
amaged traffic
n incident suc
anadian Natio
erailment cou

everal of thes

s you may rec
nd the Office o
y fear is that 
osure of this i

Board of P
Tom Turch
February 2
Review of 

D 

several years 
way we have b

dian at the int
f a quiet zone
numerous kn

aking a right t

kdowns 
2011 
12 
012 
012 
012 
GHT TURN ad
013 
014 
014 
014 
014 
014 
2014 
2014 
2014 
15 

issue no righ
and on top of

multiple signs h
nue, knockdow
c pole lying a
ch as this crea
onal continues
ld have a det

e crashes hav

call last summ
of the Comm
with the freq
intersection. 

Public Works
hi, City Engin
26, 2015 
right turn la

since the ins
been experien

tersection of M
e improvemen
nockdowns of 
turn from Vete

dded October 

ht turn signs a
f the Maple Av

have been ins
wns still cont
cross the trac
ated a circum
s to use this c
rimental impa

ve also damag

mer the city w
issioners of R
uency of thes

s 
neer 

ane from Ve

stallation of th
ncing numero

Maple Avenue
nt in which the

the traffic sig
erans Parkwa

2012 

at Maple Aven
venue Street 

stalled and lo
inue.  One sp
cks where a C
stance that in

corridor for “u
act on our com

ged or knocke

worked with Ca
Railroads to cl
se incidents w

eterans Park

he raised med
ous signal kno

e and Veteran
e city achieve
gnal pole on t
ay north to Ma

nue were plac
sign. 

cal companie
pecific inciden
Canadian Nati
ncreases the p
unit trains” ha
mmunity.   

ed-down the 

anadian Natio
ose the Maple

we may soon 

M

kway to Map

dian at the in
ockdowns. 

ns Parkway w
ed a 24 hour 
the north eas
aple Avenue.

ced prior to V

es have notifie
nt that occurre
ional train col
probability of
auling rail cars

railroad cross

onal, Wiscons
e Avenue inte
see the OCR 

M
Memor

ple Avenue. 

ntersection of

was installed d
quiet zone.  S

st corner of th

Vine Avenue, b

ed their delive
ed on Decem
llided with ou
f a possible tr
s containing o

sing signals.  

sin Departmen
ersection on a
and CN push

City
Marshfi
randu

f Maple Aven

during the fall
Since that tim
his intersectio

between Vine

ery drivers no
ber of 2014 le

ur traffic signa
rain derailmen
oil where a 

 

nt of Transpo
a temporary b
 for a comple

y of 
field 
um 

ue and 

l of 
me we 

n from 

e and 

ot to 
eft our 
al pole.  
nt.  

ortation 
basis.  
ete 



Traffic volumes for peak hour right turning movements from Veterans Parkway onto Maple Avenue are as 
follows: 
 

 7 – 8 am 50 VPH 
 12 – 1 PM 25 VPH 
 4 – 5 PM 55 VPH 

 
This equates to approximately 560 ADT utilizing the right turn lane. 
 
To address this situation I would propose reviewing several different options to provide final resolution to this 
issue. 
 

1. Do nothing – The length of the closure may provide enough training to semi-truck drivers to avoid 
using this intersection. 

2. Permanent closure of the right turn lane – This would eliminate the knock downs but creates some 
inconvenience to the traveling public. 

3. Construct geometric changes – construct a variety of changes to the intersection to move the signals 
back out of harm’s way.  Estimated costs will be developed for this discussion. 

4. Review other options that may be cost effective adjustments to eliminate these occurrences. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
I recommend that the right turn lane be closed on a temporary basis for 6 - months to ascertain if there are 
significant issues with this closure.  I further recommend that following the 6 - month temporary closure that 
the Board of Public Works discuss and consider which option would be in the best interest of the city.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Thomas R. Turchi 
Thomas Turchi 
 
Concurrence: 
 
 
_____________________________   _____________________________ 
Steve Barg, City Administrator    Daniel G. Knoeck, P.E. Director of Public Works 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mary
Dan Knoeck

mary
Steve Barg



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Propose
Lan

Current N
Right Tu

Sign
Location

d Right Turn
e Closure 

No 
rn 

ns 

n 

 


	01 - BPW Agenda 03-02-15
	02 - BPW Background 03-02-15
	03 - 02-16-15 BPW Minutes
	04 - Bear Exhibit Plan Review and Request to Bid (2)
	05 - Bear Exhibit Plan Set - Revised
	S001 - GENERAL STRUCTURAL NOTES AND ABBREVIATIONS.pdf
	Sheets
	S001 - GENERAL STRUCTURAL NOTES AND ABBREVIATIONS
	S200 - STRUCTURAL PLAN
	S500 - TYPICAL CONCRETE DETAILS
	S501 - CONCRETE DETAILS
	S502 - CONCRETE DETAILS


	S200 - STRUCTURAL PLAN.pdf
	Sheets
	S001 - GENERAL STRUCTURAL NOTES AND ABBREVIATIONS
	S200 - STRUCTURAL PLAN
	S500 - TYPICAL CONCRETE DETAILS
	S501 - CONCRETE DETAILS
	S502 - CONCRETE DETAILS


	S500 - TYPICAL CONCRETE DETAILS.pdf
	Sheets
	S001 - GENERAL STRUCTURAL NOTES AND ABBREVIATIONS
	S200 - STRUCTURAL PLAN
	S500 - TYPICAL CONCRETE DETAILS
	S501 - CONCRETE DETAILS
	S502 - CONCRETE DETAILS


	S501 - CONCRETE DETAILS.pdf
	Sheets
	S001 - GENERAL STRUCTURAL NOTES AND ABBREVIATIONS
	S200 - STRUCTURAL PLAN
	S500 - TYPICAL CONCRETE DETAILS
	S501 - CONCRETE DETAILS
	S502 - CONCRETE DETAILS


	S502 - CONCRETE DETAILS.pdf
	Sheets
	S001 - GENERAL STRUCTURAL NOTES AND ABBREVIATIONS
	S200 - STRUCTURAL PLAN
	S500 - TYPICAL CONCRETE DETAILS
	S501 - CONCRETE DETAILS
	S502 - CONCRETE DETAILS



	Memo - Maple Avenue Lane Closure



